SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES 5/12/92

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith, Frank R. Allen, Jr.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

The Board reviewed the warrant and Town Report prior to the printing.

Board also asked Dwayne to have Bob Edwards attach a log along with his time sheet.

The Board adjourned at this time to the Town Hall to conduct two public hearings on road discontinuance of Rte 5 in front of Brunetti's and also Rte 5 between Silas Brown Road and present Rte 5.

The Board returned to conduct business at 7:25 p.m.

VICTUALER'S LICENSE HEARING: Chm. Abbott opened up the hearing. Preswas Martha Cognato from Tony's Sub Shop and Doug Mooer's from Mooer's General Store. Sel. Allen made the motion to approve the renewal of Victualer's Licenses to the following businesses:

Abbott's General Store
Tony's Sub Shop
The Milk Room
Waterboro House of Pizza
Peppercorn Restaurant
Roge's Restaurant
Heath's East Village Variety Store
Country Tyme
Lee's Dairy Curl
Mooer's General Store
Brunetti's Restaurant

Sel. Monteith seconded. Voted Passed.

Merrill's Country Store

Board also voted to add an article on the warrant to ask permission from the townspeople to sell some of the loam that is stockpiled at the dump.

WAYNE WHITE & STEPHEN PURDUE: The Board asked them him to interview them for the Rte 5 Park Attendant. They were recommended by Parks & Rec. for the job. Sel. Allen explained that the Board wanted to talk to them and explain things and to see how they would handle certain situations. The Board also told them to take in consideration common sense. Mr. White asked about small children. Chm. Abbott told him that he was not a baby sitter, but that doesn't mean to ignore a child safety. Only people that are residents are allowed in the parking area. The parking area towards the lake is for residents only. Also CMP used the area to eat lunch and that is okay. Board suggested purchasing them a uniform. Bob Gobeil explained that there is a \$500. bonus if they stay the 16 weeks. Anyone can launch a boat, there are 14 spaces available for the parking.

Also the Board informed them that if the parking area is not being utilized by residents and there is no parking available for patrons of Brunetti's, then patrons can park there to eat in the restaurant. If it is raining, then there is no need of having an attendant there. Bob told them that he gives them a couple of hours notice if they are not needed that day. The job starts May 22. Bob Gobeil will handle the hours. Also the Board will do a job description for them. Bob will set up a meeting with Parks & Rec. and them to discuss what they expect to do for work.

The Board discussed where to install the traffic signal light ahead sign for the lights in South Waterboro. Dwayne will contact D.O.T. to see if they have a certain distance requirement.

Bob Gobeil also reported that he has received two bids on paving the picnic area on Rte 5. \$14,000. & \$15,000.

DOUG FOGLIO: Doug was in to discuss the dam with the Board. He suggest having samples of the old dam analized. The cement is crumbling away. The Board voted to have it tested. Doug told the Board that he hit one wall of the dam with a hammer and it crumbled and shook. He felt that he would't take much to loose the dam. Was able to drill right through the dam. Doug also feels that Lake Arrowhead will have to draw down about 30 inches to be able to get the lake lowered. The Board voted to have added to the article for Town Meeting approval, to state lowering the lake September 9, 1992. Doug stated that it will take about two weeks to get the lake lowered enought and then another four weeks to get the work done. The lake will need to be dropped at least 6 feet.

approved